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Tariff No. 10
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Dear Attorney Ralston:

Employees of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission have reviewed the tariff filing
received on June 30, 2023, in the above-captioned proceeding and cannot confirm compliance at this
time. While Eversource appears to have correctly calculated the reduction in rates to reflect a twelve-
month recovery period, there appears to be an error on Page 65-F.

Specifically, on July 21, 2023, in Docket No. DE 23-053, Eversource filed the Second
Revised Page 65-F with an effective date of July 14, 2023 in compliance with Order No. 26,847.
Consistent with Eversource’s petition in that docket, that revised version updated Page 65-F by
removing the System Benefit Charge and adding the Regulatory Reconciliation Adjustment.
However, despite citing Order No. 26,847, the version of the Second Revised Page 65-F that
Eversource filed in this docket retains the System Benefit Charge and omits the Regulatory
Reconciliation Adjustment. Accordingly, Eversource has filed two conflicting versions of the Second
Revised Page 65-F with the Commission. The Commission requests that Eversource either refile the

version of Page 65-F that you submitted in this docket or submit an explanation for this discrepancy
by August 7, 2023.

In accordance with the Secretarial letter issued March 17, 2020, this letter will be filed
electronically only at this time.

Please e-mail me at tariffs@puc.nh.gov if I can be of assistance.

Sincerely,


mailto:tariffs@puc.nh.gov

Is/ Ben Paifts WWo@omuﬁA«

Ben Martin-McDonough
Tariff Administrator
cc: Service List
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